Assessment

Internet Integration: Online Collaboration


	
	Acme Trading Company


Memo

To:
Bruce Aronson

From:
Toni Dine

CC:
Winita Trueblood

Date:
June 10, 2004

Re:
Promoting our new line of imported goods. 

Introduction

Acme Trading Company will introduce a new line of goods imported from Mexico in the final quarter of the year. We will need the assistance of the marketing department to help promote this new initiative. 

What We Need

We will need the following advertising deliverables: 

· Camera-ready Catalog pages

· A folding brochure describing the new line

· A generic 4x4 inch ad that clients can customize

· 

A generic Web page describing the new line that clients can customize

Deadlines

We require delivery of the items listed above no later than October 15th
. 

�Make sure that a copy editor reviews everything submitted by the marketing department. Last time there were significant errors in the copy we received.


�We might also wish to request a 4x2 inch ad, which better fits with the column widths of many popular magazines. �Terry Riley Replies: I will add the suggested size to the request. 


�We might also wish to request a 4x2 inch ad, which better fits with the column widths of many popular magazines. 


�We might be able to accept this work as late as October 25, but let’s not tell them that. 
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